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From: Paula Isler 4/ 5&0 O o
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2002 9:51 AM
To: Tommy Williams W
Subject: RE: past RAF's and fines owed; Docket No. 010896-TI, North American Telephone Ne /

LLC

FE 7R

Good morning, Tommy:
Please collect $637.00 from Worth American.

This company owes no RAFs for its old IXC certificate (TI492). This means all they owe is
t 5 0 i i i ) -

he $500 fine imposed in Docket No, 010896-11,

This company also owes $137.00 for the 2000 and 2001 RAFs, penalty, and interest, for its
ALEC certificate (TX259). The ALEC certificate was cancelled for nonpayment of RAFs in
Docket No. 001456-TX. They were also fined $500 but since they are not reapplying for an
ALEC certificate, Ray said he did not believe we should collect on the $500 fine for that.

You may want to tell them that if they reapply for an ALEC certificate in the future, they
will have to pay the $500 at that time.
The breakdown of the 3$137.00 for the ALEC certificate is:

Year 2000 - $50.00 RAF, $12.50 penalty, $9.00 interest = 5$71.50
Year 2001 ~ $50.00 RAF, $12.50 penalty, 53.00 interest = $65.50

DEPOSIT DATE
————— Original Message«--—--

From: Tommy Williams D23 0% JuL 1125
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2002 2:00 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: past RAF's and fines owed; Docket No. 010896-TI,
Telephone Netwoxk, LLC

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Noxth American

What 18 the total amount of their fines?? They have applied again for a certificate.
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Tommy Williams . ! & /60.00- R

From: Paula Isler 25.00 - P
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2002 9:51 AM /.00 ~ T
To: Tommy Williams o ; /’
Subject: RE: past RAF's and fines owed; Docket No. 010896-T1, North American Telephone N

N
Good moxning, Tommy: 7')( 95? ) WC

Please collect $637.00 from North American.

This company owes no RAFs for its old IXC cerxfificate (TI492). This means all they owe is
the $500 fine imposed in Docket No, 010896-T1, '

This company also owes $137,00 for the 2000 and 2001 RAFs, penalty, and interest, for its
ALEC certificate (TK259). The ALEC cextificate was cancelled for nonpayment of RAFs in
Docket No. 001456-T They were also fined $500 but since they are not reapplying for an
ALEC certificate, Ray s8id he did not believe we should collect on the $500 fine fox that.
You may want to tell them that if they reapply for an ALEC certaficate in the future, they
will have to pay the $500 at that time.

The breakdown of the $137.00 for the ALEC certificate is:

Year 2000 - $50.00 RAF, $12.50 penalty, $9.00 interest = 571.90POSH DATE
Year 2001 ~ §50.00 RAF, $12.50 penalty, $3.00 interest = $65.50

2 Ve
Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. D2 J {f 3@ JUL 11 ZQQ_.
----- Original Message~——--

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2002 2:00 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: past RAF's and fines owed; Docket No. 010896~TI, North American
Telephone Netwoxk, LLC

What is the total amount of their fines?? They have applied again for a certificate.




